NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Borgess Medical Center License No, 21+12275-02
Kalemazoo, Michigan License No. Q1-12275-01

Decket No, 93002115
Docket No., 030-00280

As a result of the 1ntp«xt1on conducted on January 15, 1991, and in accordance
with the “Genera)l Statemc * of PoIicy and Procedure far NRC Enforcement
Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1991) (Enforcem ot Poiicy) the following
violations were 1dcnt1f1ed

License No, 21-12275-02

1.

10 CFR 35.22(a)(1) requires that the membership of the Radiation Safety
Committee consist of at lesst three individuals and include ar asuthorized
user of each type of use permitted by the license, the Radiat on Safety
0fficer, a representative of the nursing service, and a representative of
management who ¢ neither an au*horized user nor the Radiation Safety
Officer,

Contrary to the above, as of January 15, 1991, the membership of the
Ticensee's Radiation Safety Comnittee did not include a representative
of the nursing service,

This is a Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 39,310(h) requires that a liconsee keep for three years a list of
individuals receiving safety instruction required by 10 CFR 35.310(a)
concerning patients receiving radiopharmaceutical therapy.

Contrary to the above, as of January 15, 1991, the licensee did not
make & 1ist of individuals receiving satety insivuction for a patient
who received 150 millicuries of iodine-131 on December 26, 1990.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement V1),

10 CFR 35.315(a)(B) requires that a licensee measure the thyroid burden
of each individual who helped prepare or administer a dosage of
fodine-131 for each patient receiving radopharmaceutical therapy and
hospitalized for complience with 10 CFR 35,76, within three days after
administering the dosage.

Contrary to the above, as of January 15, 1991, the licensee did not
measure the thyroid burden of James R. Dolan, M ., who helped
administer a dosage of iodine-131 for a patie iving
radiopharmaceutical therapy on December 26, 1950, and hospitalized for
compliance with 10 CFR 35.75, within three days after administering the
dosage.

This is a Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement VI).
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10 CFR 35.92(b) requires that a licensee retain records of disposal of
byproduct material held for decay-in-storage for three years, and that
the records include the date of the disposal, the date on which the
byproduct materia’ was placed in ztorage, wne radionuclides disposed, the
survey ‘instrument used, the background dose rate, the dose rate measured
at the surface of each waste container, and the name of the individual
who performed the disposal,

Contrary to the above, as of January i5, 1991, the licensee's retained
records of disposal o* byproduct material held for decay in storage did
not include the date on which the byproduct material was placed in
storage, the survey instrument used, the background dose rate and the
dose rate measured at the surface oi each wast= container,

This is a Severity Level V vio“ation (Supplement V1),

10 CFR 35.21(a) requires, in part, that the licensee, through the
Radistien Safety Officer (RSO), ensure that redietion safety activities
are being performed in accurdance with approved procedures, The
licensee's procedures for training personnel who work with or in the
vicinity of radioactive materials are described in the applicaticn for
Ticense renewa) dated March <0, 1990 and were approved by License
Condition 16 of License No. 21-12275-02.

Item 8,1 of the March 20, 1990, application "Personnel Training Program"
requires, in part, that all radiavion workers and ancillary personne)
whose duties require them to work in the vicinity of radicactive material
receive instructien in certain specified topics and at specified
intervals including (a) before assuming duties with, or in the vicinity
of radiocactive materials, (o) during annual refresher training, and

(c) whenever there is @ significant change in duties, regulations, or
terms of the license.

Contrary to the above, as of January 15, 1991, the licensee failed to
train ot least two radiation workers in the applicable regulations and
license conditions, topics specified in the application,

This is @ Severity Leve)l IV violation (Supplement V1),

10 CFR 35.21le) requires, in part, that the )icensee, through the
Radiation Safety Officer (RSO?. ensure that rediation safety activities
are being performed in accordance with approved procedures. The
licensee's procedures for air concentration control of Xenon-133 are
described in the application for license renewa)l deted March 20, 1990,
and were approved by License Condition 16 of License Mo, 21-12275-02.

Item 10,13 of the March 20, 1990 application "Air Concentraetion Control
of Xenon-133" requires the trap effluent from one patient study to be
collected in a plastic bag from the exhaust of the trapping system upon
initial use of each trap and once each month in which the trap 1s used,
Furtier, 10.13 requires that an action level be established based on the




1"'!'("

level, 1f

of background and 51 t
n level s JU2.3 {crocit S ¢ ovember
cement of the

Incres

Leve)




